THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20301

JUL 8 1976

Honorabl e Janes T. Lynn
Director, Ofice of Minagenent and Budget
Washington, D.C 20503

Dear Jim

The Arny's recruiting performance for FY 1976 nmet quantity objectives but
fell below the quality objectives the Arny had set for maxi numeffectiveness
for the Volunteer Arny, The projected performance for FY 77, based on the
current estimte of dollar resources avail able, does not appear likely to
reverse this trend.

The Volunteer Arny is a success. During the early years, FY 74-75, resources
were provided so the Arny could recruit the nunbers required and nake gradual
progress in the level of quality toward the |long-range goal of cost effective
sustainment of the force. Quality has continued to inprove each year;
however, in the latter half of FY 76 a downward trend in quality devel oped,
and only margi nal improvement over FY 75 was achi eved.

Recruiting success, neasured in terns of quality, has proven to be resources
sensitive, and any significant reduction of resources reduces cost effective-
ness in the long run. Analysis shows' that cost avoi dances of up to $133
mllion per year are possible if the Arny's long-range recruiting quality
objective can be net. | firmy believe we nust reverse the recent practice
of curtailing budget resources devoted to recruiting, and invest the nodest
addi tional funds needed to bring about this Iong-term saving.

After considering the effects of inflation, the Arny's recruiting resources
have declined by 30 percent since FY 1974. In 1976 al one a congressional

cut of 13 percent was made. In order to insure the success of this program

a larger dollar investnent is necessary. To this end, the Arny will reprogram
an additional $12.7 mllion to its recruiting for FY 19TQ, W al so propose

a budget anendment to the FY 1977 President's Budget to add $78.3 mllion for
recruiting. These funds are needed to provide a flexible recruiting program
bal anced anong | ead-produci ng advertising and recruiter aides, recruiters,

and enlistment bonuses.

We are prepared to supply all supporting justification materials associated
with this request.

Sincerely,

S| GNED
DONALD RUMSFELD
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THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301

JUL 8 1976

Honorabl e Janes T. Lynn
Director, Ofice of Minagenent and Budget
Washi ngton, D.C. 20503

Dear Jim

The Arny's recruiting performance for FY 1976 net quantity objectives but
fell below the quality objectives the Arny had set for maxi mum effectiveness
for the Volunteer Arny. The projected performance for FY 77, based on the
current estimate of dollar resources avail able, does not appear likely to
reverse this trend.

The Vol unteer Arny is a success. During the early years, FY 74-75, resources
were provided so the Arny could recruit the nunbers required and nmake gradual
progress in the level of quality toward the |ong-range goal of cost effective
sustai nment of the force. Quality has continued to inprove each year;
however, in the latter half of FY 76 a downward trend in quality devel oped,
and only marginal inprovement over FY 75 was achi eved.

Recruiting success, neasured in terns of quality, has proven to be resources
sensitive, andany significant reduction of resources reduces cost eifective-
ness in the long run. Analysis shows that cost avoidances of up to $133
mllion per year are possible if the Army's | ong-range xecruiting quality
objective can be met. | firmy believe we nust reverse the recent practice
of curtailing budget resources devoted to recruiting, and invest the nodest
addi tional funds needed to bring about this Iong-term saving.

After considering the effects of inflation, the Arny's recruiting resources
have declined by 30 percent since FY 1974. |In 1976 alone a congressional

cut of 13 percent was made. In order to insure the success of this program

a larger dollar investment is necessary. To this end, the Army will reprogram
an additional $12.7 mllion to its recruiting for FY 19TQ, W al so propose

a budget anendment to the FY 1977 President's Budget to add $78.3 mllion for
recruiting. These funds are needed to provide a flexible recruiting program
bal anced. anong | ead- produci ng advertising and recruiter aides, recruiters,

and enlistment bonuses.

We are prepared to supply all supporting justification naterials associated
with this request.

Sincerely,.
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(Dol lars in thousands)

Budget FY 1977 FY 1977 FY 1977
Appendi x Request Proposed Revi sed
Page Headi ng Pendi ng Anendnent Request
231 Mlitary Personnel, Arny
| ncr ease enlistment - bonuses 8,642,866 39, 300 8,682,166
239 Operation and Mi ntenance, Arny

Add recruiter aides, increase |
recruiter support and advertising 8,060,400 39, 000 8,099,400
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ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF DEFENSE T 5 o
WASHINGTON, b.C. 20301 ' L0 P N
COMPTROLLER
7 JUL 1976
MEMORANDUMFOR SECRETARY . OF DEFENSE T ~
SUBJECT:  FY 1977 Budget Anendnment, Army Recruitin ' - ACT| ON MEMORANDUM ﬁ/

The encl osed letter to OMB indicates' that the' Army's recruiting objective

Ts Talling below expectations because Of limited Iinancial [eSoUlCeS. An
amendment ror EZB...S-_RT-__m.ll fon to the FY 197/ Detense budget is proposed,

Tn addition, the Army will reprogram $12.7 million to its recrufff_g program
for TO.

The Navy and the' Air' Force are now review ng their respective recruiting pro-

grans to see i any ’E'ﬁrther adj ustments are necessary. Ve should kKnow Tt he
Ut cone ol (Nl S review wirhinl Ne week.

Recommend you sign the' enclosed' letter.

o € 1

T .
Encl osur e erence E, McClary

Assi st ant Secretary of Defens
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